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May 20, 2008 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Scholastic Incorporated and Scholastic Classroom Magazines 
 Purchase Order # 80013680, 80014130 and 80013607 
 
The above-referenced purchase orders to Scholastic Incorporated, Scholastic Reading Counts 
and Scholastic Classroom Magazines totaling $71,878.82 are being forwarded for your 
consideration and subsequent approval. These requests are for the purchase of Read 180 
products, Reading Counts quizzes and classroom magazines from Scholastic Incorporated to 
be used at Crews Lake Middle School, New River Elementary School and Fox Hollow 
Elementary School.  
  
The services covered under this contract are exempt from the competitive pricing 
requirements as outlined in DOE’s Section 6A-1.012(7) because they are being purchased 
from the copyright holder and publisher of the books. 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your 
convenience. 
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